

MEETING MINUTES

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

July 22, 2020 | 9:00 am

This meeting was held by Video Conference using Zoom Meetings

The Board of Directors of the North Texas Mobility Corporation convened the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors with Vice Chair Richard Hayes presiding on July 22, 2020 virtually.

ATTENDANCE

BOARD MEMBERS

Richard Hayes, Vice Chair Don Combs Sara Hensley

OFFICERS

Kristina Holcomb, President Nicole Recker, Vice President Marisa Perry, Treasurer Brandy Pedron, Secretary

LEGAL COUNSEL

Joe Gorfida

OTHER ATTENDEES

Dianne Costa, DCTA Chair RJ Garza, General Manager Troy Raley Sarah Hultquist Mackenzie Armendariz Rusty Comer Amanda Riddle Roy Latkowski Carla Swagger Brandi Bird Mackenzie Armendariz

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting is called to order by Vice Chair Hayes at 9:15 am

PUBLIC COMMENT - Vice Chair Hayes read a public comment emailed from Jim Owen.

1. CONSENT AGENDA

- a. Approval of Minutes from May 28, 2020 Board Meeting
- b. Approval of Minutes from the June 25, 2020 Joint Workshop at the DCTA Board Meeting
 - VOTE: Vice Chair Hayes called for a unanimous vote. The vote was unanimous.



- 2. REGULAR AGENDA
 - a. Review of Monthly Financial Statements for FY2020 Year to Date June 2020
 - Treasurer Perry updated the Board on the Financial provided in the packet.
 - No questions were asked by the Board.
 - b. NTMC FY2021 Budget Workshop President Holcomb kicked off the budget workshop. Treasurer Perry guided the Board through the presentation slides including information on budget changes due to COVID, response measures, and changes in net positions. Vice President Recker led the Board through the Bus Operations presentation slides including information on how the Operations budget is built.
 - Sara Hensley asked about the Budget approval process with DCTA and the public hearing and if there was any anticipation of further decreases due to COVID. Vice Chair Recker replied that there may be increases if DCTA decides to add service, but we do not anticipate any further decreases.
 - Vice Chair Hayes asked what the year-to-date reduction is ridership. Vice Chair Recker directed the Board to the slide in the presentation showing the decrease in ridership. Treasurer Perry stated that the Budget is built around the decreased ridership. The operating expenses do not directly correlate to the decrease in ridership because there are fixed routes still in operation with less riders. Non-operator reduction in force was discussed and it was noted that some of the administration positions are vacant.
 - NCTC opted to let their contract between NCTC and DCTA expire and will regroup in September and the NTMC Board can expect to see a budget adjustment when that contract gets renewed. Vice Chair Hayes asked how much revenue NCTC brings in. Vice President Recker answered: \$280k in revenue.
 - DCTA approval of budget will occur in September and the DCTA Budget Public Hearing will be held in August.
 - DCTA needs to approve the budget first before NTMC because DCTA approves the funding for NTMC. NTMC will need to reschedule the September Board meeting to occur after the DCTA Board Meeting where the budget will be voted on by DCTA first.
 - d. NTMC Vision and Mission Statement
 - Sara Hensley requested that this item be done jointly with the DCTA Board
 - e. Authorize the NTMC President to extend the General Manger Contract through December 2020. – Sara Hensley requested this item to be moved up in the agenda.
 - Vice Chair Recker led the board through the materials provided in the packet.
 - VOTE: Sara Hensley motioned to authorize the NTMC President to extend the General Manager Contract through December 2020. Don Combs seconded the motion. All signified by saying "I". A roll-call vote was not needed because there were no "no" votes; the "I" vote was unanimous.

[Sara Hensley left the meeting at 10:03 am. Quorum is no longer present.]



- General Manager Report, Hendrickson Transportation Group RJ Garza, GM gave a report on the f. following:
 - Gave kudos to driver George Watson _
 - Drivers are being asked to wear masks while on duty for safety
 - Most passengers have been wearing masks and NTMC has extra on the buses if passengers need one.
 - Joint Management meetings with DCTA regarding staffing levels, maintenance training, DDTC security, customer complaints and key performance indicators for Board review next month.
 - Fare process
 - COVID Impacts on fixed routes: up by 3/5% in July and to-date this month ridership is up by 14.1%.
 - New bid is scheduled for August 24, 2020
 - Vacation bids are being finalized
 - President Holcomb added that there are zero (0) positive COVID cases in bus operations to date and Vice President Recker added that DCTA/NTMC is the only agency in Texas without positive cases.
- 3. NEXT BOARD MEETING The next NTMC Board meeting is currently scheduled for June 24, 2020 at 9:00 a.m.
- 4. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS No future agenda items at this time.
- 5. CONVENE EXECUTIVE SESSION The Board did not convene into executive session.
- 6. RECONVENE OPEN SESSION Not applicable.
- 7. ADJOURN The meeting was motioned to adjourn at 10:16 am.

Richard Hayes (by vote) Richard Hayes, Board Vice Chair

ATTEST:

Pedron NTMC Secretary